
Line 
Item

Description Quantity
Unit of 
Measure

Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total

1

Three Year Care Plus for XProtect Corporate 
Base License 

Effective dates:  03‐01‐2025 through 02‐28‐2026

1 Each $966.13 $966.13 $653.85 $653.85 $969.24 $969.24 $938.10 $938.10 $1,082.20 $1,082.20

2
Three Year Care Plus for XProtect Device License

Effective dates:  03‐01‐2025 through 02‐28‐2026
1337 Each $101.26 $135,384.62 $101.58 $135,812.46 $101.60 $135,839.20 $102.75 $137,376.75 $113.44 $151,669.28

Total $136,350.75 $136,466.31 $136,808.44 $138,314.85 $152,751.48

Line 
Item

Description Quantity
Unit of 
Measure

Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total

1

Three Year Care Plus for XProtect Corporate 
Base License 

Effective dates:  03‐01‐2025 through 02‐28‐2026

1 Each $1,411.56 $1,411.56 $1,307.00 $1,176.30 $941.63 $941.63 $1,254.72 $1,254.72

2
Three Year Care Plus for XProtect Device License

Effective dates:  03‐01‐2025 through 02‐28‐2026
1337 Each $118.37 $158,260.69 $137.00 $164,852.10 $129.67 $173,368.79 $131.52 $175,842.24

Total $159,672.25 $166,028.40 $174,310.42 $177,096.96

Services LLCSolutions

Technologies, Inc.Primary Responses

BCI Integrated Special Services  Innova Solutions  0369 Security Solutions
Primary Responses DJ LLC Group LLC

IFSS Vet Mart LLC Stone Security Bryant Integrated Zimy Electronics



Question IFSS Vet Mart LLC Stone Security Bryant Integrated Technologies, Inc. Zimy Electronics BCI Integrated Solutions Special Services Group LLC Innova Solutions DJ LLC 0369 Security Solutions Services LLC
CONFIRMATION TO BIND

I certify that I have read, understood and agree 
to the terms in this solicitation, and that I am 
authorized to submit this response on behalf of 

my company.

Confirmed Confirmed Confirmed Confirmed Confirmed Confirmed Confirmed Confirmed Confirmed

PROJECT DOCUMENTS
PROPOSERS BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

FORM Included Included Included Included Included Included Included Included Included
STANDARD DOCUMENTS

NON‐COLLUSIVE AFFIDAVIT Included Included Included Included Included Included Included Included Included

SWORN STATEMENT ON PUBLIC ENTITY 
CRIMES FORM

A) Neither the entity submitting this sworn 
statement, nor any officers, directors, executives, 
partners, shareholders, employees, members, or 
agents who are active in management of the 
entity, nor any affiliate of the entity have been 
charged with and convicted of a public entity 

crime subsequent to July 1, 1989.

A) Neither the entity submitting this sworn 
statement, nor any officers, directors, executives, 
partners, shareholders, employees, members, or 
agents who are active in management of the 
entity, nor any affiliate of the entity have been 
charged with and convicted of a public entity 

crime subsequent to July 1, 1989.

A) Neither the entity submitting this sworn 
statement, nor any officers, directors, executives, 
partners, shareholders, employees, members, or 
agents who are active in management of the 
entity, nor any affiliate of the entity have been 
charged with and convicted of a public entity 

crime subsequent to July 1, 1989.

A) Neither the entity submitting this sworn statement, 
nor any officers, directors, executives, partners, 

shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are 
active in management of the entity, nor any affiliate of 
the entity have been charged with and convicted of a 

public entity crime subsequent to July 1, 1989.

A) Neither the entity submitting this sworn 
statement, nor any officers, directors, executives, 
partners, shareholders, employees, members, or 
agents who are active in management of the 
entity, nor any affiliate of the entity have been 
charged with and convicted of a public entity 

crime subsequent to July 1, 1989.

A) Neither the entity submitting this sworn 
statement, nor any officers, directors, executives, 
partners, shareholders, employees, members, or 
agents who are active in management of the 
entity, nor any affiliate of the entity have been 
charged with and convicted of a public entity 

crime subsequent to July 1, 1989.

A) Neither the entity submitting this sworn 
statement, nor any officers, directors, executives, 
partners, shareholders, employees, members, or 
agents who are active in management of the 
entity, nor any affiliate of the entity have been 
charged with and convicted of a public entity 

crime subsequent to July 1, 1989.

A) Neither the entity submitting this sworn 
statement, nor any officers, directors, executives, 
partners, shareholders, employees, members, or 

agents who are active in management of the entity, 
nor any affiliate of the entity have been charged 

with and convicted of a public entity crime 
subsequent to July 1, 1989.

A) Neither the entity submitting this sworn statement, 
nor any officers, directors, executives, partners, 

shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are 
active in management of the entity, nor any affiliate of 
the entity have been charged with and convicted of a 

public entity crime subsequent to July 1, 1989.

EQUAL BENEFITS CERTIFICATION FORM Contractor currently complies Contractor currently complies Contractor currently complies Contractor currently complies Contractor currently complies Contractor Will Not Comply Contractor currently complies Contractor currently complies

D.  Contractor does not comply  2. The contractor 
provides an employee the cash equivalent of benefits 
because the contractor is unable to provide benefits to 

employees' Partners or spouses

VENDOR DRUG FREE WORKPLACE 
CERTIFICATION

Complies Fully Complies Fully Complies Fully Complies Fully Complies Fully Complies Fully Complies Fully Complies Fully Complies Fully

SCRUTINIZED COMPANY CERTIFICATION Included Included Included Included Included Included Included Included Included
E‐VERIFY SYSTEM CERTIFICATION Included Included (Not City Form) Included Included Included Included ‐ (Not a City Form) Included Included Included
HUMAN TRAFFICKING AFFIDAVIT Included Included Included Included Included Included Included Included Included
VENDOR INFORMATION FORM Included Included Included Included Included Included Included Included Included

FORM W‐9 (REVISED MARCH 2024) Included Included Included Included Included Included Included Included Included
OPTIONAL DOCUMENTATION

TRADE SECRETS
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ALTERNATIVES
SunBiz

Certificate of Liability
Completed RFP 

Certificate of Liability
Co Branded Diploma

Milkestone Certification
SunBiz

SunBiz
Company presentation and Resume

Certificate of Liability
List of Current major Project

State Registration
Small Biz Certification

Hub Certificate SBA Certification Application

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
PROFESSIONAL LICENSES Electrical Contractor Certificate Electrical Contractor License
VENDOR CLASSIFICATION

Is your firm a Local Pembroke Pines Vendor 
(LPPV) and Local Broward County Vendor 

(LBCV)?
Yes Yes No Yes Yes No No No No

Please indicate your Local Vendor Status
Local Browad County Vendor (LBCV) 

*See box below 
Local Broward County Vendor (LBCV) N/A Local Broward County Vendor Local Broward County Vendor (LBCV) N/A N/A N/A N/A

Local Vendor Preference Certification

Did not initially submit, however, they 
submitted the completed form once 

notified by Procurement Department and 
indicated that they are a Local Broward 

County Vendor (LBCV)

Included N/A Included ‐ Meet Requirement Included ‐ Meet Requirements N/A N/A N/A N/A

Local Business Tax Receipts LBTR ‐ Coral Spring ‐ 09‐30‐25 LBTR ‐ Broward ‐ 09‐30‐24(Expired) N/A LBTR ‐ Broward ‐ 09‐30‐25 LBTR ‐ Cooper City ‐ 09‐30‐25 N/A N/A N/A N/A
Is your firm a Veteran Owned Small Business 

(VOSB)?
No Yes No No N/A No No No Yes

Determination Letter from the United States 
Department of Veteran Affairs Center

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A Not Included

Is your firm a Minority‐Owned Business 
Enterprise (MBE)?

No Yes No No No Yes No Yes No

Please indicate the classification of your 
Minority‐Owned Business Enterprise (MBE)

N/A African‐American MBE N/A N/A N/A Native‐American MBE N/A African‐American MBE N/A

MBE Certification Documentation N/A MBE Certification N/A N/A N/A MBE Certificate N/A Not Included N/A
Is your firm a Woman‐Owned Business 

Enterprise (WBE)?
No No No No No Yes Yes Yes No

WMBE Certification Documentation N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A WMBE Certificate N/A Not Included N/A
Is your firm a HubZone Business / Labor 

Surplus Area Firm?
No No No No No No No No No

HubZone Business / Labor Surplus Area Firm 
Certification Documentation

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Is your firm a Broward County Small Business 
Enterprise (SBE)?

No Yes No No No No No No No

SBE Cerification Documentation N/A SBE Certification N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Is your firm a Broward County Business 

Enterprise (CBE)?
No Yes No No No No No No No

CBE Certification Documentation N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Is your firm a Broward County Disadvantaged 

Business Enterprise (DBE)?
No No No No No No No No No

DBE Certification Documentation N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Does your firm have a Vendor Classification 

that was not listed above?
No Yes No No No No No No No

Other Vendor Classification Certification 
Documentation

N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
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